From:

To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

There might be a few that | have not recorded because | have a few emails that | have not looked at yet

Thank You,

1/20/2021 4:07:10 PM
RE: Waiting on Key SKetches

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:06 PM

To
Cc

Subject: Waiting on Key SKetches

Thank You,

ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH1 2020-51816 HB 5.71
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH2 2020-53670 HB 10.27

ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H12 - LR548-PH3 2020-53724 HB 9.1
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph2 2020-78306 HB 192
ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph1 2020-78081 HB 7.01
SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 2020-81782 NV 3.76

SH - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 2020-82753 NV 6.77

ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - HO1-LR1402 2020-66261 Sl 5
ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H02-LR1402 2020-69602 Sl 3.1
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1 2018-89221 Sl 8.14
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2 2018-89225 S 9.26
CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3 2018-89227 Sl 14.78
FROGTOWN 1701 - 3115FT RECOND HFTD

TIER2 2019-20625 ST st

CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1101481876 2020-88311 HB 0.92
CWSP - POTTER VALLEY P H 110564118 2020-88312 HB 1.74
CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 2020-88260 MI 0.75
CWSP - NORTH DUBLIN 2101 CB 2020-88250 MI 0.74
CWSP - WILDWOOD 11011454 2021-01188 NV 2.58

CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR 1454 TEHAMA CO 2021-01193 NV 5.14
CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 2021-01235 NV 1.66

VACA DIXON 1101126774 2021-01500 SA 0.4
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